AAriful Islam

From: EZZY Procurement <procurement@ezzy-bd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 4:27 PM

To: ariful

Cc: harunor; shabbirhussain; Purchase & Billing; al-amin; Chief Account Officer
Subject: Regarding Generator Work Order Confirmation

Dear Ariful Vai,

Good day. Hope you are doing well.

In reply to your offer for Supply of 100 KVA 3 Phase Heavy duty Diesel Generating sets, REF: CWPL-
AM/2681/18-R01F, Dated Sep 04, 2018; please consider this mail as formal work order and we
request you to start processing.

Products Item:

1. Tempest Brand 100 KVA (Prime) Rating Diesel Generator with Perkins Engine and Stamford

Alternator

Qty: 02
Unit Price: 1,045,000
Total: 2,090,000

2. Local Canopy for 100 KVA Generator
Qty: 02

Unit Price: 1,40,000

Total: 2,80,000

Grand Total: 2,370,000.00

Payment Terms: 50% Advance & 50% PDC cheque with two months validity from the date of
delivery. ;

Delivery: Within 7 days from the date of work order.
We will send you formal work order shortly.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Taukir Ahmed
Senior Executive, Purchase & Billing Department
Ezzy Group "

Address: House: 214, Road: 13

New DOHS, Mohakhali, Dhaka - 1206, Bangladesh
Cell No: +8801844143425, +8801617839494
skype: taukir 934
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